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From: noreply@ecq.qld.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2022 11:16 AM
To: LG CC Submissions
Subject: (58009) Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review  - 

Categories: Added to register

Online submission for Moreton Bay Regional Council - electoral arrangements review from  

Submission Details 

Name:      

Privacy preferences:     Publishing your submission without your name 

Submission text:     I strongly support Moreton Bay Council’s application to become a city. We have a thriving region 
with a large and growing population that could benefit from the additional funding and opportunities that come 
with being classified as a city.  

File upload:     No file uploaded () 

Submission ID: 58009 
Time of Submission: 18 Nov 2022 11:16am 
Submission IP Address:  
Referral URL: https://www.ecq.qld.gov.au/electoral-boundaries/local-government-boundary-reviews/external-
boundary-and-electoral-arrangement-reviews/moreton-bay-regional-council-electoral-arrangements-review 




